
  

Asset Management- the very foundation of the shore 

establishment, land and facilities, ensuring effective and 

efficient capacity, condition, configuration and capabilities to 

support comprehensive lifecycle management of real 

property. 202-685-9292 

Capital Improvements- Technical practices, solutions, 

material and processes to support the entire lifecycle of 

Navy/Marine Core facilities, while meeting operational and 

readiness requirements. 202-685-9170 

Contingency Engineering- Contingency contracting, 

exercise and crisis planning, natural disaster support, remote 

construction, and technical reach-back support. 202-685-9137  

Environmental- Encompassing all aspects of environmental 

stewardship—planning, compliance and cleanup, natural and 

cultural resource management, and restoration. 202-685-9312 

Expeditionary- Total force support through the Navy 

Expeditionary Combat Command and other units ashore with 

procurement and fulfillment of equipment, material, 

technology, logistics and other resources for the warfighter.  

202-685-9136 

Public Works- Global facilities support and services for the 

Navy and Marine Corps through energy management, 

facilities maintenance, utilities privatization and consolidated 

services.  202-685-9232 

 
Check out the NAVFAC Small Business Website! 

https://smallbusiness.navfac.navy.mil 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Doing Business with the Navy: To provide weapons, systems, 

and platforms for men and women of the Navy/Marine Corps that 

support missions and give them a technological edge over our 

adversaries. https://www.acquisition.navy.mil/rda 

DON Acquisition One Source: This area is designed to help firms 

interested in doing business with the Department of the Navy (DoN), 

understand how DoN conducts its business, and how they can identify 

business opportunities. 

https://www.acquisition.navy.mil/rda/home/acquisition_one_source 
DOD Procurement Technical Assistance Centers: PTA Centers 

are a local resource available at no or nominal cost that can provide 

assistance to business firms in marketing products and services to the 

Federal, state and local governments. 

http://www.dla.mil/SmallBusiness/Pages/ProcurementTechnicalAs

sistanceCenters.aspx 

System for Award Management (SAM):  a Federal Government 

owned and operated free web site that consolidates the capabilities in 

CCR/FedReg, ORCA, and EPLS. Future phases of SAM will add the 

capabilities of other systems used in Federal procurement and awards 

processes. https://www.sam.gov/index.html 

Central Contractor Registration (CCR): CCR is a nationwide 

electronic database of firms that do business with the Department of 

Defense. Any firm interested in doing business with DOD must be CCR 

registered. https://www.sam.gov/index.html 

Online Representations and Certifications (ORCA): 

ORCA is an e-Government initiative designed to replace the paper 

based Representations and Certifications (Reps and Certs) process.   

https://www.sam.gov/index.html 
Federal Business Opportunities (FedBizOpps): 

The U. S. Government’s one-stop virtual marketplace. Through this 

single point-of-entry, commercial vendors and government buyers are 

invited to post, search, monitor, and retrieve opportunities solicited by 

the entire Federal contracting community. www.fbo.gov  

Navy Electronic Commerce Online (NECO): The Navy’s 

solicitations and procurement related information. Vendors interested 

in doing business with the Naval Facilities Engineering Command or 

the Navy will find procurement opportunities that exceed $25,000. 

https://www.neco.navy.mil/ 

Contractor Performance Assessment Reporting System 

(CPARS): CPARS is a web-enabled application that collects and 

manages the library of automated CPARS. CPARS is for 

UNCLASSIFIED use only. Classified information is not to be entered 

into this system. A CPARS assesses a contractor's performance and 

provides a record, both positive and negative, on a given contractor 

during a specific period of time.  

http://www.cpars.gov/ 

Electronic Subcontract Report System (ESRS): This is the 

official Site for the new electronic Subcontracting Reporting System 

(eSRS). The new eSRS has launched, promising to create higher 

visibility and introduce a more transparency into the process of 

gathering information on Federal subcontracting accomplishments. 

http://www.esrs.gov/ 

SBA's SUB-Net: SUB-Net is used by prime contractors to post 

subcontracting opportunities.   http://web.sba.gov/subnet 

Director, NAVFAC OSBP 

Veneece McNeley 

NAVFAC Headquarters, DC 202-685-9129 

veneece.mcneley@navy.mil 

 

NAVFAC Atlantic, Norfolk, VA 757-322-4430 

Barbara Taylor 

barbara.n.taylor@navy.mil 

 

NAVFAC Pacific, Honolulu, HI 808-472-1045 

Jennifer McGuire 

jennifer.l.mcguire@navy.mil 

 

Engineering & Expeditionary, Pt Hueneme, CA 

805-982-1254 – Raymond Brothers 

raymond.brothers@navy.mil 

 

NAVFAC Hawaii, Honolulu, HI 808-474-4554 

Lisa Roth – lisa.a.roth1@navy.mil 

 

NAVFAC Marianas, Guam 661-339-7090 

Al Sampson - albert.sampson@fe.navy.mil 

 

NAVFAC Mid Atlantic, Norfolk, VA 757-341-0092 

Joe McGrenra- Joseph.mcgrenra@navy.mil 

 

OICC MCI East, Camp Lejeune, NC 

(910) 451-2582 ext. 5289 

Kim Vallone - kimberly.vallone@navy.mil 

 

NAVFAC Southeast-Jacksonville FL 

904-542-6624 Nelson Smith 

nelson.l.smith1@navy.mil 

 

NAVFAC Southwest, San Diego, CA                

619-532-2248 

Lora Morrow - Lora.morrow@navy.mil 

 

NAVFAC Midwest, Great Lakes, IL   

847-688-2600 x108 

Jan Kaiser - janis.kaiser@navy.mil 

 

NAVFAC Northwest, Bangor, WA 360-396-0038 

Stephanie Higgins 

 

NAVFAC Washington, DC 202-685-0088 

Vacant 

 

NAVFAC Business Lines Procurement Websites NAVFAC Small Business Deputies 

-SB Programs  -SB Achievements    

-SB Contacts  -MILCON Forecast List  

-Prime Contract Lists -Opportunities  

-SB Directories  -Event Calendar 

-Contracting Guidelines        -Long Range ACQ Forecast 

 
 
 

 

http://www.esrs.gov/
http://web.sba.gov/subnet
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OUR MISSION 

We strengthen Navy and Marine Corps combat 

readiness worldwide through facilities lifecycle 

support focused on the Fleet, Fighter, and Family. 

We deliver sustainable, adaptable facilities; 

expeditionary 

capabilities; and 

contingency 

response to the 

Navy 

Expeditionary 

Combat 

Enterprise, all 

other Warfare and 

Provider 

Enterprises, the 

Marine Corps, Unified Commanders, and DoD 

Agencies. Our innovation, responsiveness, and 

agility enable a forward deployed, rotational, and 

surge capable Navy.  

 

OUR VISION 

 The Joint Warfighter and all Supported 

Commanders value NAVFAC for delivering mission 

capability whenever and wherever required.  

OUR COMMITMENT 

Small businesses, including service disabled 

veteran-owned small business, historically 

underutilized business zone (HUBZone) small 

business, small disadvantaged business, and 

women-owned small business concerns, are a vital 

part of our economy and help to keep our country 

the strongest in the world. NAVFAC is committed 

to the small business community having the 

maximum opportunity to participate in our 

acquisition program both as prime contractors and 

subcontractors.
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Acquisition Streamlining and Standardization Information 

System:  

https://assist.daps.dla.mil/online/start/ 

 

Business Transformation Agency: 

www.dod.mil/bta 

 

Center for Veterans Enterprise: 

www.vetbiz.gov 

 

Defense Technical Information Center: 

www.dtic.mil 

 

Department of Defense Office of Small Business Programs:  

www.acq.osd.mil/osbp 

 

Department of Navy Office of Small Business Programs: 

http://www.donhq.navy.mil/OSBP/ 

 

Department of Navy SeaPort: 

www.seaport.navy.mil 

 

Department of Defense EMALL: 

https://DOD-emall.dla.mil/acct 

 

Federal Acquisition Regulations: 

http://www.acquisition.gov/comp/far/index.html 

 

Federal Office of Small and Disadvantage Business 

Utilization:  

www.osdbu.gov 

 

Federal Register: 

www.gpoaccess.gov/index.html 

 

SBA Government Contracting: 

http://www.sba.gov/ 

 

 Navy Small Business Innovation Research: 

www.navysbir.com 

 

Small Business Administration: 

www.sba.gov 

 

Small Business Development Centers: 

http://www.sba.gov/content/small-business-development-

centers-sbdcs 

 

Women's Business Center: 

http://archive.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/onlinewbc/in

dex.html 

 

USASpending: www.usaspending.gov  

 

1322 Patterson Avenue, S.E. Suite 1000 

Washington Navy Yard 

Washington, D.C. 20374-5065 

202.685.9129 

www.navfac.navy.mil 

For more information, we 

recommend you visit: 

http://www.dod.mil/bta
http://www.vetbiz.gov/
http://www.dtic.mil/
http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp
http://www.seaport.navy.mil/
http://www.acquisition.gov/comp/far/index.html
http://www.osdbu.gov/
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/index.html
http://www.navysbir.com/
http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.usaspending.gov/

